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County Sheriff Civilian Jailer $19.28/hour ><’
(I'Y 18/19 Wage)
Wage Plan:
Human Resources Senior Clerk $18.06/hour ){

(FY 18/19 Wage)

*Please see attached
memos.

Chairman, Board of Supervisors
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Woodbury County Sheriff's Dffice
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DAVID A, DREW, SHERIFF PHONE: 7122798010
E-MALL: ddvewiBwoodburvoountviows gov
FAX: 712.279.6522

June 15, 2018

To the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors & Human Resources Department,
The Woodbury County Sheriff's Office respectfully requests discussion and action on the authorization to begin

the hiring process for a Correctional Officer position, effective June 15" 2018. We request this be placed or
the agenda for Tuesday, June 26™ 2018, Woodhury County Board of Supervisors meeting. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Dave Drew, Sheriff

'Cc: file




Lisa Anderson

I I
From: Melissa Thomas
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 843 AM
To: Lisa Anderson
Subject: Human Resources Changes

Lisa-

Please deauthorize the Clerk lll position in HR an begin the hiring process of hiring a Senior Clerk.
Thank you,

Melissa

Melissa M. Thomas
Human Resources Director
Woodbury County
ph (712) 279-6480
cell (712) 253-6534
fax {712) 279-6597

melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov




